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Pleviak, Krista

From: Schaefer, Christopher

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:39 AM
To: Pleviak, Krista

Cc: Schmidt, Melissa; Fuller, Lucas
Subject: RE: SImple amendment to AB 44
Krista:

We would like charter schools to only apply to the barricade provision. We want a simple
amendment to include a charter school solely within the confines of this legislation.

Mr. Christopher Schaefer, M.A.
Legislative Assistant,

Office of Representative Rob Brooks

60t Assembly District

(608) 267-2369
Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:27 AM

To: Schaefer, Christopher <Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: SImple amendment to AB 44

Christopher:

Sections 3 and 4 of the bill relate to school safety plans. Under current law, "[e]ach school board and the governing
body of each private school shall have in effect a school safety plan." Given this language, it appears that Melissa is
correct: currently, independent charter schools are not required to have school safety plans, so the requirements the bill

adds to school safety plans regarding barricade devices do not apply to independent charter schools. Which of the

following approaches do you want to use to fix this issue?

1. Make all school safety plan requirements apply to independent charter schools. (Then, by extension, the

barricade device requirements would also apply to independent charter schools.)

2. Create a separate provision that requires independent charter schools to develop guidelines and to provide
training regarding barricade devices. (Under this alternative, independent charter schools will continue to be

excluded from the other school safety plan requirements.)

Krista

Krista R. Pleviak

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W153701-2037



(608) 504-5818
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 9:44 AM

To: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Simple amendment to AB 44

From: Schaefer, Christopher <Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Schmidt, Melissa <Melissa.Schmidt@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Fuller, Lucas <Lucas.Fuller@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: SiImple amendment to AB 44

Konrad;

In sections 3-4 of AB 44, we noticed that charter schools were exempt from the guidelines established
by this bill. I was wondering if we could have a simple amendment drafted, before the hearing, to
address the charter school issue.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact Melissa Schmidt at Legislative Council.
Christopher

Mr. Christopher Schaefer, M.A.
Legislative Assistant,

Office of Representative Rob Brooks
60t Assembly District

(608) 267-2369

Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT |,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

/
1. Page 3, line 22: after that line insert:
J

“SECTION 4g. 118.40 (2r) (de) of the statutes is created to read:
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118.40 (2r) (de) The operator of a charter school authorized under this
subsection shall create guidelines for the use of any barricade device, as defined in
s. 101.14 (13/ (d) 1. a., installed in a school building or facility and shall determine
which persons are required to receive training on the use of the barricade devices.
SECTION 4;. 118.40 (2x) (de) of the statutes is created to read:
118.40 (2x) (de) The operator of a charter school authorized under this
subsection shall create guidelines for the use of any barricade device, as defined in

/
s. 101.14 (1) (d) 1. a., installed in a school building or facility and shall determine

which persons are required to receive training on the use of the barricade devices.”.
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»*NOTE: The requirements created in this amendment that apply to independent
charter schools differ from the requirements that apply to other schools because other
schools are required to develop their requirements as part of a school safety plan. Because
independent charter schools will develop these guidelines outside of the school safety
plan context, they will not be required to, for example, develop the requirements “with
the active participation of appropriate parties,” such as the Department of Justice, local
law enforcement, ete., nor will they be required to conduct an on-site safety assessment
before creating the guidelines. See, for example, s. 118.07 (4) (b), stats.

(END)
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o ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

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

SECTION 4r. 118.40 (2x) (de) of the statutes is created to read:

118.40 (2x) (de) The operator of a charter school authorized under this
subsection shall create guidelines for the use of any barricade device, as defined in
s. 101.14 (1) (d) 1. a., installed in a school building or facility and shall determine .

which persons are required to receive training on the use of the barricade devices.”.
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=++NOTE: The requirements created in this amendment that apply to independent
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
law enforcement, etc., nor will they be required to conduct an on-site safety assessment
before creating the guidelines. See, for example, s. 118.07 (4) (b), stats.

P (END)




